

South Holland School District 150 


Board of Education Regular Meeting 


July 22, 2019 


McKinley School 


7:00 PM 


 
REVISED 


* Denotes Revision 


Agenda 


 


1. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR SOUTH HOLLAND PUBLIC DISTRICT 150 


WILL COME TO ORDER AT __________P.M. 


 


2. ROLL CALL  


3. APPROVAL OF THE BOARD AGENDA  


4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION ON JUNE 


26, 2019. 


 


5. FINANCIAL REPORTS  


a. PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE   


b. PRESENTATION OF IMPREST FUND  


6. COMMUNICATIONS  


a. No Communications  


7. NEW BUSINESS  


a. SCHOOL DISTRICT 150  


8. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  


a. Board Update   


9. AUDIENCE TO VISITORS (PUBLIC COMMENTS) 15 MINUTES 


COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO 2 MINUTES PER PERSON 


 


10. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 


Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline or Imminent Litigation, Student Discipline and 


Other Matters Related to Individual Students. 


 


 


11. MOTION TO RECONVENE OPEN SESSION 


 


 


12. *APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT: 


Jennifer Fisher - Math Teacher, McKinley; Monique Walker - 2nd Grade Teacher, Greenwood;  


Lizabeth Duncanson - 3rd Grade Teacher, Greenwood; Ricardo Howard - Music Teacher, McKinley; 


Anya Durr - Science Teacher, McKinley and; *Ashley Irwin - Administrative Assistant to the Director of 


Specialized Services. 


 


13. *APPROVAL OF RESIGNATION FOR EMPLOYEE D'Lynn Washington and *Employee # HA87303, Scott 


Hannagan. 


 


14. ADJOURNMENT  







REVISED 


* Denotes Revision 















South Holland School District 150 


Board of Education Regular Meeting 


August 19, 2019 


McKinley School Library 


7:00 PM 


 


Agenda 


 


1. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR SOUTH HOLLAND PUBLIC DISTRICT 150 


WILL COME TO ORDER AT __________P.M. 


 


2. ROLL CALL  


3. APPROVAL OF THE BOARD AGENDA  


4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION ON JULY 22, 


2019. 


 


5. FINANCIAL REPORTS  


a. PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE   


b. PRESENTATION OF IMPREST FUND  


6. COMMUNICATIONS  


a. 2019-2020 Welcome Letter to Parents and Students 


Presenter: Dr. Julius 


 


b. 2019-2020 Welcome Letter to New Teachers 


Presenter: Dr. Julius 


 


c. 2019-2020 Welcome Back Letter to Staff 


Presenter: Dr. Julius 


 


d. Unclaimed Funds Recovery Document from State of Illinois Comptroller 


Presenter: Dr. Julius 


 


e. ISBE Final Closing Letter 


Presenter: Dr. Julius 


 


7. COMMITTEE REPORTS  


a. BULIDINGS & GROUNDS 


Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 


b. CURRICULUM 


Presenter: Mrs. Pamela Tucker 


 


c. FINANCE/PERSONNEL 


Presenter: Mrs. Sherrie Nunnally 


 


d. NEGOTIATIONS 


Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 


e. POLICY 


Presenter: Mrs. Aronesius Cunningham 


 


f. TECHNOLOGY  


Presenter: Mrs. Stacy Magee 


 


8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  







a. NONE  


9. NEW BUSINESS  


a. SCHOOL DISTRICT 150  


1. ISBE Funding and Disbursement Services Division 


Presenter: Dr. Julius 


 


b. ECHO Joint Agreement  


1. NO MINUTES RECEIVED AS OF 8/15/19  


10. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  


a. Board Update   


11. ADMINISTRATORS' REPORT  


a. Mrs. Webb - Curriculum Report  


b. Ms. Lolkema - Technology Report  


c. Camille Robinson - Specialized Services Report  


d. Mrs. Cunningham - Status Report  


e. Dr. Ferrell - Status Report  


12. AUDIENCE TO VISITORS (PUBLIC COMMENTS) 15 MINUTES 


COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO 2 MINUTES PER PERSON 


 


13. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 


Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline or Imminent Litigation, Student Discipline and 


Other Matters Related to Individual Students. 


 


 


14. MOTION TO RECONVENE OPEN SESSION 


 


 


15. APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT: 


Andriana Vasquez as a Special Education Paraprofessional for School Year 2019-2020. 


 


16. APPROVAL OF RESIGNATION 


 


 


a. NONE  


17. ADJOURNMENT  


 























South Holland School District 150 


Board of Education Board Regular Meeting 


September 16, 2019 


McKinley School Library 


7:00 PM 


 


Agenda 


 


1. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR SOUTH HOLLAND PUBLIC DISTRICT 150 


WILL COME TO ORDER AT __________P.M. 


 


2. ROLL CALL  


3. APPROVAL OF THE BOARD AGENDA  


4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION ON 


AUGUST 19, 2019. 


 


5. FINANCIAL REPORTS  


a. PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE   


b. REVIEW OF IMPREST FUND FOR JULY-AUGUST  


6. COMMUNICATIONS  


7. COMMITTEE REPORTS  


a. BULIDINGS & GROUNDS 


Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 


b. CURRICULUM 


Presenter: Mrs. Pamela Tucker 


 


c. FINANCE/PERSONNEL 


Presenter: Mrs. Sherrie Nunnally 


 


d. NEGOTIATIONS 


Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 


e. POLICY 


Presenter: Mrs. Aronesius Cunningham 


 


f. TECHNOLOGY  


Presenter: Mrs. Stacy Magee 


 


8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  


a. NONE  


9. NEW BUSINESS  


a. SCHOOL DISTRICT 150  


1. APPROVAL FOR DIRECT ENERGY PROPOSAL # 88049__.  


2. APPROVAL OF THE ELECTRICAL PROPOSALS #08301901& #08301902FROM SULLIVAN 


ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR'S INC. 


 


3. APPROVAL OF THE COMPRESSOR REPLACEMENT QUOTE FROM PRECISION CONTROL 


SYSTEMS INC. 


 


4. APPROVAL OF THE ANTHONY MINOTTI ASSET RECOVERY CONSULTING FEE FOR THE  







UNCLAIMED FUNDS RECEIVED BY DISTRICT 150. 


5. APPROVE POLICY 8:110 Public Suggestions and Concerns  


6. APPROVE POLICY 4:190 Targeted School Violence Prevention Program  


7. APPROVE REWRITTEN POLICY 3:40 Checklist for the Superintendent Employment Contract 


Negotiation Process 


 


8. APPROVAL of the IASA 55TH ANNUAL CONFERENCE IN SPRINGFIELD, IL for DR. JULUIS, MS. 


TIFFANY WEBB, AND MS. CAMILLE ROBINSON 


DATES: SEPTEMBER 25-27, 2019. 


 


9. APPROVAL OF THE IATD FALL CONFERENCE IN SPRINGFIELD, IL FOR MS. TIFFANY WEBB - 


(DATES: SEPTEMBER 17-18, 2019). 


 


10. APPROVAL OF REFUND TO I.S.B.E. FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD-BLOCK GRANT, TITLE I, AND TITLE 


II. 


 


11. APPROVAL OF PRESS PLUS 100 & 101 POLICY UPDATES.  


b. APPROVAL OF THE 2019-2020 COMPENSATION REPORT.  


c. ECHO Joint Agreement  


1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING on August 13, 


2019. 


 


2. APPROVAL OF THE FY20 BUDGET.    


3. APPROVAL OF THE AFFILIATION AGREEMENT CONTRACT CONCERNING PLACEMENT OF 


PRACTICUM STUDENTS. 


 


10. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  


a. Board Update   


11. ADMINISTRATORS' REPORT  


a. Mrs. Webb - Curriculum Report  


b. Ms. Lolkema - Technology Report  


c. Camille Robinson - Specialized Services Report  


d. Mrs. Cunningham - Status Report  


e. Dr. Ferrell - Status Report  


f. Mr. Ingram  


g. Ms. Perkins  


12. AUDIENCE TO VISITORS (PUBLIC COMMENTS) 15 MINUTES 


COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO 2 MINUTES PER PERSON 


 


13. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 


Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline or Imminent Litigation, Student Discipline and 


Other Matters Related to Individual Students. 


 


 


14. MOTION TO RECONVENE OPEN SESSION 


 


 


15. APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT: 


Andriana Vasquez as a Special Education Paraprofessional for School Year 2019-2020. 


 







16. APPROVAL OF RESIGNATION 


     a. NONE 


 


17. ADJOURNMENT  


 



























South Holland School District 150 


Board of Education Board Regular Meeting 


October 21, 2019 


McKinley School Library 


7:00 PM 


 
REVISED 


Agenda 


 


1. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR SOUTH HOLLAND PUBLIC DISTRICT 150 


WILL COME TO ORDER AT __________P.M. 


 


2. ROLL CALL  


3. APPROVAL OF THE BOARD AGENDA  


4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION ON 


SEPTEMBER 16, 2019. 


 


5. FINANCIAL REPORTS  


a. PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE   


b. REVIEW OF THE IMPREST FUND FOR SEPTEMBER - OCTOBER 2019  


6. COMMUNICATIONS  


a. IASB 2019-2020 DUES (South Holland SD 150 Active Member Certificate)  


b. Proposals for Greenwood Refrigerator  


c. ILLINOIS ASBO Pre-Conference Seminars  


d. Thank You Card  


e. KidEntrepreneurship Program Purchase  


f. IASB - SOUTH COOK DIVISION DINNER MEETING "Effective Safety and Security Practices - Plus 


Member Recognition) - October 29, 2019 at the Double Tree Chicago-Alsip, in Alsip, IL. 


 


g. Scariano, Himes & Petrarca Invites you to the HOSPITALITY SUITE, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2019, 


5:00 P.M. TO 7:00 P.M. This event will take place at the Mid America Club, The Aon Building. 


 


h. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION has invited Dr. Julius to be a guest at an exclusive Superintendent's 


Summit. This event is by invitation only. Attendance is limited to a select list of elite 


superintendents. 


 


i. Illinois Principals Association (IPA) encourages Principal Appreciation Week October 20-26, 2019 


and Principal Appreciation Day on Friday, October 25, 2019. 


 


7. COMMITTEE REPORTS  


a. BULIDINGS & GROUNDS 


Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 


b. CURRICULUM 


Presenter: Mrs. Pamela Tucker 


 


c. FINANCE/PERSONNEL 


Presenter: Mrs. Sherrie Nunnally 


 


d. NEGOTIATIONS  







Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


e. POLICY 


Presenter: Mrs. Aronesius Cunningham 


 


f. TECHNOLOGY  


Presenter: Mrs. Stacy Magee 


 


8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  


a. NONE  


9. NEW BUSINESS  


a. SCHOOL DISTRICT 150  


1. APPROVAL OF ELEVATE K-12 CONTRACT FOR SCIENCE  


b. ECHO Joint Agreement  


1. APPROVAL OF PUBLIC HEARING MEETING MINUTES OF ECHO JOINT AGREEMENT on 


SEPTEMBER 10, 2019. 


 


2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING on SEPTEMBER 


10, 2019. 


 


3. APPROVAL OF THE CERTIFIED EMPLOYEE CONTRACT FOR Dave Witulski  


4. APPROVAL OF THE INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT OF ECHO Joint Agreement with 


Dominic Balmaseda. 


 


10. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  


a. Board Update   


11. ADMINISTRATORS' REPORT  


a. Mrs. Webb - Curriculum Report  


b. Ms. Lolkema - Technology Report  


c. Camille Robinson - Specialized Services Report  


d. Mrs. Cunningham - Status Report  


e. Dr. Ferrell - Status Report  


f. Mr. Ingram - Status Report  


12. AUDIENCE TO VISITORS (PUBLIC COMMENTS) 15 MINUTES 


COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO 2 MINUTES PER PERSON 


 


13. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 


Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline or Imminent Litigation, Student Discipline and 


Other Matters Related to Individual Students. 


 


 


14. MOTION TO RECONVENE OPEN SESSION 


 


 


15. APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT: Judy Maybon as a paraprofessional. 


 


 


16. APPROVAL OF RESIGNATION: Ashley Irwin, Administrative Assistant to the Director of Specialized 


Services; and Michael Owens, Permanent Substitute Teacher for McKinley Jr. High School. 


 


 







 


17. APPROVAL OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE FOR: BONITA INGRAM AND ARNITRA JENKINS  


18. (*) APPROVAL THE SUBSTITUTE'S DAILY RATE INCREASE AS FOLLOWS:  


- REGULAR SUBSTITUTE $130/DAY 


- LONG-TERM SUBSTITUTE $175/DAY 


 


19. ADJOURNMENT  


 


 


 


THIS IS A REVISED AGENDA 


(*) Denotes revision items 


 


 


The Next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for November 18, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 























South Holland School District 150 


Board of Education Board Regular Meeting 


November 18, 2019 


McKinley School Library 


7:00 PM 


 
REVISED 


Agenda 


 


1. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT 150 WILL 


COME TO ORDER AT __________P.M. 


 


2. ROLL CALL  


3. APPROVAL OF THE BOARD AGENDA  


4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION ON 


OCTOBER 21, 2019. 


 


5. FINANCIAL REPORTS  


a. PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE   


b. REVIEW OF IMPREST FUND FOR OCTOBER - NOVEMBER  


6. COMMUNICATIONS  


a. SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER DAY - NOVEMBER 15, 2019  


7. COMMITTEE REPORTS  


a. BULIDINGS & GROUNDS 


Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 


1. Architect Presentation - Jim Maciejewski  


b. CURRICULUM 


Presenter: Mrs. Pamela Tucker 


 


c. FINANCE/PERSONNEL 


Presenter: Mrs. Sherrie Nunnally 


 


d. NEGOTIATIONS 


Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 


e. POLICY 


Presenter: Mrs. Aronesius Cunningham 


 


f. TECHNOLOGY  


Presenter: Mrs. Stacy Magee 


 


8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  


a. APPROVAL OF THE PMA - FINANCIAL ADVISORY AGREEMENT  


b. APPROVAL OF THE  Resolution declaring the intention to issue $5,250,000 Working Cash Fund 


Bonds of the District for the purpose of increasing the Working Cash Fund of the District, and 


directing that notice of such intention be published in the manner provided by law. 


 


9. NEW BUSINESS  


a. SCHOOL DISTRICT 150  







1. APPROVAL OF TENTATIVE TAX LEVY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020  


2. APPROVAL FOR MYRA LOLKEMA TO ATTEND THE ICE ILLINOIS CONFERENCE (Schaumburg, IL) 


FEB. 24TH - 27TH, 2020 AND THE CoSN CONFERENCE (Washington, D.C.) MARCH 16TH - 19TH, 


2020. 


 


3. APPROVAL OF THE FIGUEROA & SONS LANDSCAPING SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT AT THE 


SAME RATE AS THE PREVIOUS YEAR 


 


4. APPROVAL OF THE BID AWARDED TO ADLER ROOFING & SHEET METAL: GREENWOOD $187, 


852.00 AND McKINLEY $64,645.00 


 


5. APPROVAL OF THE ELEVATOR BID AWARDED TO COLLEY ELEVATOR AT $75,716.00  


6. APPROVAL OF THE QUOTE AWARDED TO IMPERIAL INTERIORS AT $13,570.00  


7. APPROVAL OF THE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PROPOSAL FROM CHICAGO FIRE 


DETECTION SYSTEM LLC AT $11,986.00 


 


8. APPROVAL OF THE NON-RENEWAL CLASSROOM LEASE BETWEEN SOUTH HOLLAND SCHOOL 


DISTRICT 150 AND ECHO JOINT AGREEMENT 


 


9. FIRST READ POLICY 4:20 FUND BALANCE AMENDED POLICY  


10. FIRST READ POLICY # 7:270 ADMINISTERING MEDICATION TO STUDENTS  


11. FIRST READ PRESS PLUS 102  


12. REVIEW OF THE E-LEARNING PLAN  


b. ECHO JOINT AGREEMENT  


1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING on OCTOBER 


15, 2019. 


 


2. APPROVAL OF THE AFFILIATION AGREEMENT CONCERNING PLACEMENT OF PRACTICUM 


STUDENTS between ECHO Joint Agreement and St. Catherine's University. 


 


3. APPROVAL OF THE ECHO JOINT AGREEMENT CERTIFIED EMPLOYEE CONTRACT  


4. APPROVAL OF THE CERTIFICATE OF RESOLUTION  


5. APPROVAL FOR THE RATIFICATION OF RESOLUTION  


10. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  


a. Board Update   


11. ADMINISTRATORS' REPORT  


a. Mrs. Webb - Curriculum Report  


b. Ms. Lolkema - Technology Report  


c. Camille Robinson - Specialized Services Report  


d. Mrs. Cunningham - Status Report  


e. Dr. Ferrell - Status Report  


f. Mr. Ingram - Status Report  


12. *National Investigation Services Presentation - Mr. William Beitler, CEO  


13. AUDIENCE TO VISITORS (PUBLIC COMMENTS) 15 MINUTES 


COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO 2 MINUTES PER PERSON 


 


14. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION  







Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline or Imminent Litigation, Student Discipline and 


Other Matters Related to Individual Students. 


 


15. MOTION TO RECONVENE OPEN SESSION 


 


 


16. *APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT: Mrs. Pam DePeder as a full-time 4th grade teacher during School 


Year 2019-2020. 


 


17. * APPROVAL OF NATIONAL SECURITY PROPOSAL  


18. APPROVAL OF RESIGNATION 


     a. NONE 


 


19. ADJOURNMENT  


REVISED 


 


 


 


* DENOTES REVISION 



























South Holland School District 150 


Board of Education Board Regular Meeting 


December 16, 2019 


McKinley School Library 


7:00 PM 


 


Agenda 


 


1. ROLL CALL  


2. ***Conduct of Public Hearing concerning the intent of the Board of Education to sell bonds in the 


amount of $1,250,000 for the purpose of conforming its existing facilities that house students to the 


building code promulgated by the State Board of Education of the State of Illinois, by altering, 


reconstructing and repairing said facilities and having equipment purchased and installed therein 


and bonds in the amount of $5,250,000 for the purpose of increasing the working cash fund of the 


District. 


 


3. ***ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING concerning the intent of the Board of Education to sell bonds.   


4. ***OPEN PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED TAX LEVY 2019-2020.  


5. ***ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED TAX LEVY 2019-2020.  


6. ***OPEN PUBLIC HEARING FOR e-Learning Plan 2019-2020.  


7. ***ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING FOR e-Learning Plan 2019-2020  


8. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT 150 WILL 


COME TO ORDER AT __________P.M. 


 


9. APPROVAL OF THE BOARD AGENDA  


10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION ON 


NOVEMBER 18, 2019. 


 


11. FINANCIAL REPORTS  


a. PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE   


b. REVIEW OF IMPREST FUND FOR NOVEMBER-DECEMBER  


12. COMMUNICATIONS  


a. DA SUPERINTENDENTS SUMMITS January 22-24, 2020  


b. Health and Life/Safety Inspection  


c. Elevator and Roof Permit Update (JMA)  


d. Thornwood High School's Open House - December 10, 2019 from 6:00pm - 7:30pm.   


e. Thornton Township Human Relations Commission - MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. CELEBRATION - 


Monday, January 20, 2020 at 10am. 


 


f. HOLIDAY CARDS - Hazel Crest SD 152.5; The Village of South Holland; and Lindop School District 


92  


 


g. Lagastee Insurance - Dividend Check  


h. School Maintenance Project Grant  


13. COMMITTEE REPORTS  


a. BULIDINGS & GROUNDS  







Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


b. CURRICULUM 


Presenter: Mrs. Pamela Tucker 


 


c. FINANCE/PERSONNEL 


Presenter: Mrs. Sherrie Nunnally 


 


d. NEGOTIATIONS 


Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 


e. POLICY 


Presenter: Mrs. Aronesius Cunningham 


 


f. TECHNOLOGY  


Presenter: Mrs. Stacy Magee 


 


14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  


a. APPROVAL OF THE E-LEARNING PLAN FOR FY20  


b. APPROVAL OF PRESS PLUS 102  


c. APPROVAL OF POLICY 7:270 ADMINISTERING MEDICATION TO STUDENTS  


d. APPROVAL OF POLICY 4:20 FUND BALANCE AMENDED POLICY  


e. APPROVAL OF TAX LEVY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020  


f. APPROVAL OF CHICAGO FIRE DETECTION SYSTEMS, LLC CHANGE ORDER FOR THE FIRE ALARM 


PANEL UPGRADE FOR McKINLEY SCHOOL WITH THE ADDED COST OF $3,250 


 


g. APPROVAL OF THE Board of Education to sell bonds in the amount of $5,250,000 for the purpose 


of increasing the working cash fund of the District. 


 


h. APPROVAL OF THE Board of Education to sell bonds in the amount of $1,250,000 for the purpose 


of conforming its existing facilities that house students to the building code promulgated by the 


State Board of Education of the State of Illinois, by altering, reconstructing and repairing said 


facilities and having equipment purchased and installed therein. 


 


15. NEW BUSINESS  


a. SCHOOL DISTRICT 150  


b. ECHO JOINT AGREEMENT  


1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING on NOVEMBER 


12, 2019. 


 


16. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  


a. Board Update   


17. ADMINISTRATORS' REPORT  


a. Mrs. Webb - Curriculum Report  


b. Ms. Lolkema - Technology Report  


c. Camille Robinson - Specialized Services Report  


d. Mrs. Cunningham - Status Report  


e. Dr. Ferrell - Status Report  


f. Mr. Ingram - Status Report  







18. AUDIENCE TO VISITORS (PUBLIC COMMENTS) 15 MINUTES 


COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO 2 MINUTES PER PERSON 


 


19. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 


Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline or Imminent Litigation, Student Discipline and 


Other Matters Related to Individual Students. 


 


 


20. MOTION TO RECONVENE OPEN SESSION  


21. APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT  


a. NONE  


22. APPROVAL OF RESIGNATION 


     a. NONE 


 


23. ADJOURNMENT  


 



























South Holland School District 150 


Board of Education Board Regular Meeting 


January 27, 2020 


McKinley School Library 


7:00 PM 


 


Agenda 


 


1. ROLL CALL  


2. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT 150 WILL 


COME TO ORDER AT __________P.M. 


 


3. APPROVAL OF THE BOARD AGENDA  


4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION ON 


DECEMBER 16, 2019. 


 


5. FINANCIAL REPORTS  


a. PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE   


b. REVIEW OF IMPREST FUND FOR NOVEMBER-DECEMBER  


6. COMMUNICATIONS  


a. Health and Life/Safety Inspection Findings  


b. South Cook Division Legislative Breakfast Meeting - February 1, 2020 from 10am - 12 noon at 


Thornwood H.S. - Student Cafeteria. 


 


c. South Holland Recreational Center began their Winter/Spring Registration Kick-Off as of January 


2, 2020! 


 


d. Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust (ICRMT) Administered by Insurance Program Mangers 


Group (IPMG).  


 


e. Scariano, Himes & Petrarca will be know as Himes, Petrarca & Fester!!!! 


SAVE THE DATE: The Firm's annual School Law Seminar on October 16, 2020 and Hospitality Suite 


on November 20, 2020. 


 


f. The 2020 Annual Exempt Affidavit from the Cook County Assessor's Offices has been submitted to 


our Attorney for application processing. 


 


g. SAVE THE DATES FOR THE FOLLOWING SUPERINTENDENTS COMMISSION FOR THE STUDY OF 


DEMOGRAPHICS AND DIVERSITY (SCSDD) Annual Regional Conference, “Transforming the 


Paradigm of Educating Children” March 26th and 27th, 2020, Holiday Inn & Tinley Park 


Convention Center, 18451 Convention Center Drive, Tinley Park, Il 60477 : 


 


1. March 26, 2020 - PARENT CONFERENCE  


2. March 26, 2020 - Scholarship Dinner Banquet and Board Recognition   


h. Frank Zuccarelli Spring Fundraiser 2020  


7. FY19 - Auditor's Report  


8. COMMITTEE REPORTS  


a. BULIDINGS & GROUNDS 


Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 







b. CURRICULUM 


Presenter: Mrs. Pamela Tucker 


 


c. FINANCE/PERSONNEL 


Presenter: Mrs. Sherrie Nunnally 


 


d. NEGOTIATIONS 


Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 


e. POLICY 


Presenter: Mrs. Aronesius Cunningham 


 


f. TECHNOLOGY  


Presenter: Mrs. Stacy Magee 


 


9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  


a. APPROVAL OF PRESS PLUS 102  


10. NEW BUSINESS  


a. SCHOOL DISTRICT 150  


1. APPROVAL OF THE Resolution abating the working cash fund of the District. 


 


 


2. APPROVAL OF THE RESOLUTION providing for the issue of not to exceed $8,000,000 General 


Obligation Limited School Bonds, Series 2020, for the purposes increasing the Working Cash 


Fund of the District, refunding certain outstanding bonds of the District, providing for the levy 


of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds, and authorizing the sale 


of said bonds to the purchaser thereof. 


 


3. APPROVAL OF THE RESOLUTION requesting that the Cook County Clerk increase the loss 


factor to be applied to the bond and interest levies of the District. 


 


 


4. APPROVAL OF THE RESOLUTION authorizing, directing and certifying a deficiency levy to the 


Cook County Clerk to pay the principal of and interest on certain bonds of the District. 


 


5. APPROVAL of the PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE - WELL(Women in Education 


Leading and Learning) Summit IN BLOOMINGTON-NORMAL, IL for MRS. CARLA 


CUNNINGHAM. 


DATES: MARCH 11 - 12, 2020 


 


6. APPROVAL TO SUBMIT THE SCHOOL MAINTENANCE PROJECT GRANT APPLICATION.  


7. APPROVAL OF THE DISSEMINATION AGENT AGREEMENT FOR PMA.  


b. ECHO JOINT AGREEMENT  


1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING on DECEMBER 


10, 2019. 


 


2. APPROVAL OF the ECHO JOINT AGREEMENT CERTIFIED EMPLOYEE CONTRACT WITH SUSAN 


ANDERSON. 


 


11. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  


a. Board Update   


12. ADMINISTRATORS' REPORT  


a. Mrs. Webb - Curriculum Report  


b. Ms. Lolkema - Technology Report  







c. Camille Robinson - Specialized Services Report  


d. Mrs. Cunningham - Status Report  


e. Dr. Ferrell - Status Report  


f. Mr. Ingram - Status Report  


13. AUDIENCE TO VISITORS (PUBLIC COMMENTS) 15 MINUTES 


COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO 2 MINUTES PER PERSON 


 


14. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 


Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline or Imminent Litigation, Student Discipline and 


Other Matters Related to Individual Students. 


 


 


15. MOTION TO RECONVENE OPEN SESSION  


16. APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT  


a. NONE  


17. APPROVAL OF MEDICAL LEAVE FOR THE FOLLOWING EMPLOYEES: IN21299 (12-09-19 returning 01-


27-2020),  JE02677 (12-13-19 returning 1-27-2020), WI64572 (Unpaid from 01-20-2020 until further 


notice) and GO24543 (02-12-2020 through 03-24-2020 and unpaid FMLA from 03-25-2020 returning 


of the first Institute Day in 08/2020). 


 


18. APPROVAL OF PAID ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE FOR THE FOLLOWING EMPLOYEE:  RY29669 (Paid from 


01-06-2020 until further notice).  


 


19. APPROVAL OF RESIGNATION FOR Karina Camarillo, Administrative Assistant at McKinley Elementary 


and Junior High School - effective January 24, 2020. 


 


 


20. ADJOURNMENT  


 



























South Holland School District 150 


Board of Education Special Meeting 


February 4, 2020 


McKinley School Library 


6:00 PM 


 


Agenda 


 


1. OPENING OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 


 


TIME: __________PM 


 


2. ROLL CALL  


3. APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED BOARD AGENDA  


4. NEW BUSINESS  


a. SCHOOL DISTRICT 150  


1. APPROVAL OF THE CONSTRUCTION: Asbestos Abatement BID CONTRACT WITH Valor 


Technologies. 


 


5. APPROVAL TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION - Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline 


or Imminent, Litigations, Student Discipline and Other Matters related to Individual Students. 


 


6. APPROVAL TO RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 


Time: ________PM 


 


7. Adjournment   


 































Janiesa Owens





Janiesa Owens





Janiesa Owens





Janiesa Owens





Janiesa Owens





Janiesa Owens





Janiesa Owens





Janiesa Owens





Janiesa Owens









Minutes of South Holland School District 150 
 


The Board of Education 
South Holland School District 150 


 


A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of South Holland School District 150 was held Monday, April 20, 


2020, beginning at 5:00 PM in the ZOOM. 


 


1. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR SOUTH 


HOLLAND DISTRICT 150 WILL COME TO ORDER AT _5:05 P.M. 


 


2. ROLL CALL 


Upon roll call the following members responded Present:  Cunningham, Houston, Magee, 


Mayes, Tucker, Wilson, Nunnally; Absent: NONE 


 


3. APPROVAL OF THE BOARD AGENDA 


It was moved by _Cunningham_, seconded by _Mayes_ that the Board of Education approve 


the proposed board agenda. When the question was raised the following resulted: 


Ayes: Cunningham, Houston, Magee, Mayes, Tucker, Wilson, Nunnally; Nayes: NONE; 


Abstain: NONE; Absent: NONE. The motion was declared _carried_. 


 


4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND 


EXECUTIVE SESSION ON MARCH 16, 2020. 


It was moved by _Magee_, seconded by _Tucker_ that the Board of Education approve the 


Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting and Executive Session held on MARCH 16, 2020. 


When the question was raised the following resulted: Ayes: Cunningham, Houston, Magee, 


Mayes, Tucker, Wilson, Nunnally; Nayes: NONE; Abstain: NONE; Absent: NONE. The 


motion was declared _carried_. 


 


5. FINANCIAL REPORTS  


a. PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE   


b. REVIEW OF IMPREST FUND FOR MARCH-APRIL  


c. FUND BALANCE  


d. APPROVAL OF THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, THE IMPREST FUND AN FUND 


BALANCE 


It was moved by _Tucker_, seconded by _Houston_ that the Board of Education approve the 


Accounts Payable, the Imprest Fund and Fund Balance. When the question was raised the 


following resulted: Ayes: Cunningham, Houston, Magee, Mayes, Tucker, Wilson, Nunnally; 


Nayes: NONE; Abstain: NONE; Absent: NONE. The motion was declared _carried_. 


 


6. COMMUNICATIONS  


a. SAVE THE DATES:  


1. Thursday, April 23, 2020 - IASB Webinar: Moving Illinois Toward Fiscal Sustainability 


(12:00pm - 1:00pm). 


 


2. Saturday, August 8, 2020 - IASB Elevate 2020: Board & Community Leadership, (9 a.m.-


2 p.m.), Tinley Park Convention Center, 18451 Convention Center Drive, Tinley Park, IL 


60477 


 


3. Saturday, August 8, 2020 - South Holland Education Fair (10:00am - 2:00pm), South 


Holland Community Center, 501 E. 170th Street 


 


4. Thursday, September 24, - Saturday, September 26, 2020 - CUBE Conference, Houston, 


TX. 


 







5. Friday, November 20 - Sunday, November 22, 2020 - JOINT ANNUAL CONFERENCE 


IL - Chicago 


 


6. 2021 - April 10-12, 2021 - NSBA Annual Conference and Exposition in New Orleans.  


b. South Holland SD 150 SCHOOL DISTRICT TENTATIVE CALENDAR FOR THE 2020-


2021 SCHOOL YEAR has been approved by the ROE. 


 


c. Legacy Price Increase FYI 2021   


7. COMMITTEE REPORTS  


a. BUILDINGS & GROUNDS – met on Wednesday, April 1, 2020 and April 23, 2020 and 


discussed construction project updates. - Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 


b. CURRICULUM – NO REPORT (need a meeting within a couple of weeks). - Presenter: 


Mrs. Pamela Tucker 


 


c. FINANCE/PERSONNEL – met on Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 5:00pm. Reviewed and 


discussed the Accounts Payable, Imprest Fund, Fund Balance, Attorney’s bill, CARES Act, 


Staffing Plan, Legacy’s change in service price, and Electrostatic Sprayer for sanitation of 


buildings. - Presenter: Mrs. Sherrie Nunnally 


 


d. NEGOTIATIONS – met three times, March 24th, 31st and April 6, 2020. Next meetings are 


scheduled for April 22nd, 27th and 29th. - Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


 


e. POLICY -     NO REPORT -    Presenter: Mrs. Aronesius Cunningham  


f. TECHNOLOGY - met on Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 10:00am, highlighted success of E-


Learning and iPad and Packet distribution. - Presenter: Mrs. Stacy Magee 


 


8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - NONE  


9. NEW BUSINESS  


a. SCHOOL DISTRICT 150  


1. APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR TRANSPORTATION 


SERVICES 


It was moved by _Tucker_, seconded by _Cunningham_ that the Board of Education 


approve the Amendment to Contract for Transportation Services. When the question was 


raised the following resulted: Ayes: Cunningham, Houston, Magee, Mayes, Tucker, 


Wilson, Nunnally; Nayes: NONE; Abstain: NONE; Absent: NONE. The motion was 


declared _carried_. Dr. Julius explained why the amendment was created. 


 


2. APPROVAL OF PURCHASE PROPOSAL OF VICTORY INNOVATIONS 


ELECTROSTATIC BACKPACK SPRAYER $1,544.00 


It was moved by _Wilson_, seconded by _Houston_ that the Board of Education approve 


the PURCHASE PROPOSAL OF VICTORY INNOVATIONS ELECTROSTATIC 


BACKPACK SPRAYER $1,544.00. When the question was raised the following resulted: 


Ayes: Cunningham, Houston, Magee, Mayes, Tucker, Wilson, Nunnally; Nayes: NONE; 


Abstain: NONE; Absent: NONE. The motion was declared _carried_. 


 


b. ECHO JOINT AGREEMENT  


1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS 


MEETING on MARCH 10, 2020.  - NONE 


 


10. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  


a. Board Update – Governor closed schools in Illinois for the remainder of the year; met with 


administrative team to prepare further E-Learning plan; prepared letters to parents with 


updates regarding extended E-Learning plans. 


 


11. ADMINISTRATORS' REPORT  







a. Mrs. Webb - Curriculum Report - AS PRESENTED  


b. Ms. Lolkema - Technology Report - AS PRESENTED  


c. Ms. Robinson - Specialized Services Report - AS PRESENTED  


d. Mrs. Cunningham - Status - AS PRESENTED  


e. Dr. Ferrell - Status Report - AS PRESENTED  


f. Mr. Ingram – No discipline to report.  


12. AUDIENCE TO VISITORS (PUBLIC COMMENTS) 15 MINUTES 


COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO 2 MINUTES PER PERSON 


- NONE 


Dr. Julius expressed gratitude to the administrative team and the Board of Education. Mrs. 


Nunnally expressed gratitude to Dr. Julius and the SD150 team on behalf of the board 


members. 


 


13. ADJOURNMENT 


Motion was moved by _Houston_, seconded by _Magee__. 


 


The Board of Education adjourned at _5:28 p.m. 


 


 


____________________________                                        ____________________________ 


Approved:                                                                                President 


 


 


                                                                                                 ____________________________ 


                                                                                                  Secretary 


 


  


 


 


 


 



Janiesa Owens





Janiesa Owens

May 18, 2020







Board Regular Meeting 
Monday, May 18, 2020 5:00 PM 


ZOOM Virtual Meeting 
848 E 170th Street 


South Holland, IL 60473 


Agenda 
1. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR SOUTH 
HOLLAND DISTRICT 150 WILL COME TO ORDER AT __________P.M. 


2. ROLL CALL 


3. APPROVAL OF THE BOARD AGENDA 


4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON APRIL 
20, 2020. 


5. FINANCIAL REPORTS 


5.a. PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  


5.b. REVIEW OF IMPREST FUND FOR APRIL-MAY 


5.c. ATTORNEY BILL  


5.d. FUND BALANCE 


5.e. REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
Presenter: Dr. Jordan 


5.f. APPROVAL OF THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, THE IMPREST FUND AN FUND 
BALANCE 


6. COMMUNICATIONS 


6.a. SAVE THE DATES: 


6.a.1. GRADUATION: JUNE 18, 2020, Time TBD 


6.a.2. Saturday, August 8, 2020 - IASB Elevate 2020: Board & Community Leadership, (9 
a.m.-2 p.m.), Tinley Park Convention Center, 18451 Convention Center Drive, Tinley Park, 
IL 60477 


6.a.3. Saturday, August 8, 2020 - South Holland Education Fair (10:00am - 2:00pm), South 
Holland Community Center, 501 E. 170th Street 


6.a.4. Thursday, September 24, - Saturday, September 26, 2020 - CUBE Conference, 
Houston, TX. 


6.a.5. Friday, November 20 - Sunday, November 22, 2020 - JOINT ANNUAL 
CONFERENCE IL - Chicago 


7. COMMITTEE REPORTS 


7.a. BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 







Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


7.b. CURRICULUM 
Presenter: Mrs. Pamela Tucker 


7.c. FINANCE/PERSONNEL 
Presenter: Mrs. Sherrie Nunnally 


7.d. NEGOTIATIONS 
Presenter: Mr. Lawrence Wilson 


7.e. POLICY 
Presenter: Mrs. Aronesius Cunningham 


7.f. TECHNOLOGY  
Presenter: Mrs. Stacy Magee 


8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 


9. NEW BUSINESS 


9.a. SCHOOL DISTRICT 150 


9.a.1. APPROVAL OF 2020-2021 STAFFING PLAN 


9.a.2. APPROVAL OF TENTATIVE AMENDED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2020 


9.a.3. APPROVAL OF THE RESOLUTIONS ABATING THE WORKING CASH 
FUND OF THE DISTRICT. 


9.a.4. APPROVAL DISMISS EMPLOYEE #JO67818. 


9.b. ECHO JOINT AGREEMENT 


9.b.1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS MEETING on MARCH 10, 2020. 


9.b.2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING on APRIL 1, 2020. 


9.b.3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS MEETING on APRIL 21, 2020. 


9.b.4. APPROVAL OF ECHO'S INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 
WITH EDU HEALTHCARE.  


9.b.5. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE ISSUE OF NOT TO 
EXCEED $13,000,000 DEBT CERTIFICATES OF ECHO FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
BUILDING AND EQUIPPING A NEW FACILITY AT OR ADJACENT TO THE 
EXISTING ECHO SCHOOL BUILDING. 
  


9.b.6. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE ISSUE OF NOT TO 
EXCEED $2,028,796 REFUNDING DEBT CERTIFICATES OF ECHO. 







10. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 


10.a. Board Update  


11. ADMINISTRATORS' REPORT 


11.a. Mrs. Webb - Curriculum Report - AS PRESENTED 


11.b. Ms. Lolkema - Technology Report - AS PRESENTED 


11.c. Ms. Robinson - Specialized Services Report - AS PRESENTED 


11.d. Mrs. Cunningham - Status - AS PRESENTED 


11.e. Dr. Ferrell - Status Report - AS PRESENTED 


11.f. Mr. Ingram - STATUS REPORT - AS PRESENTED 


AUDIENCE TO VISITORS (PUBLIC COMMENTS) 15 MINUTES 
COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO 2 MINUTES PER PERSON 


13. ADJOURNMENT 


  







Minutes of South Holland School District 150 
 


The Board of Education 
South Holland School District 150 


 


A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of South Holland School District 150 was held Monday, May 18, 


2020, beginning at 5:00 PM in the ZOOM, 848 E 170th Street, South Holland, IL 60473   


  


1. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR SOUTH HOLLAND 


DISTRICT 150 WILL COME TO ORDER: MEETING CAME TO ORDER AT __5:09__P.M. 


2. ROLL CALL 


Upon roll call the following members responded: 


Aronesius Cunningham:    Present    


Felicia Houston:    Present    


Stacy Magee:    Absent    


Della Mayes:    Present    


Sherie Nunnally:    Present    


Pamela Tucker:    Absent    


Lawrence Wilson:    Present    


Present: 5, Absent: 2   


3. APPROVAL OF THE BOARD AGENDA 


Motion to approve the board agenda Passed with a motion by Della Mayes and a second by Felicia 


Houston. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Pamela Tucker: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della 


Mayes: Yea, Sherie Nunnally: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 5, Nay: 0, Absent: 2 


4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON APRIL 20, 2020. 


Motion to approve the Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting and Executive Session held on APRIL 20, 


2020. Passed with a motion by Aronesius Cunningham and a second by Lawrence Wilson. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Pamela Tucker: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della 


Mayes: Yea, Sherie Nunnally: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 5, Nay: 0, Absent: 2 


5. FINANCIAL REPORTS 


5.a. PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  


5.b. REVIEW OF IMPREST FUND FOR APRIL-MAY 


5.c. ATTORNEY BILL  


5.d. FUND BALANCE 


5.e. REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 


5.f. APPROVAL OF THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, THE IMPREST FUND AN FUND BALANCE 


Motion to approve the Accounts Payable and the Imprest Fund. Passed with a motion by Aronesius 


Cunningham and a second by Della Mayes. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Pamela Tucker: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, 


Della Mayes: Yea, Sherie Nunnally: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 







Yea: 5, Nay: 0, Absent: 2 


No questions.  


6. COMMUNICATIONS 


6.a. SAVE THE DATES: 


6.a.1. GRADUATION: JUNE 18, 2020, Time TBD 


Filming next Tuesday, July 2, 2020. Would like to add the board members' photo to be inserted into the 


video. 


6.a.2. Saturday, August 8, 2020 - IASB Elevate 2020: Board & Community Leadership, (9 a.m.-2 


p.m.), Tinley Park Convention Center, 18451 Convention Center Drive, Tinley Park, IL 60477 


6.a.3. Saturday, August 8, 2020 - South Holland Education Fair (10:00am - 2:00pm), South Holland 


Community Center, 501 E. 170th Street 


6.a.4. Thursday, September 24, - Saturday, September 26, 2020 - CUBE Conference, Houston, TX. 


6.a.5. Friday, November 20 - Sunday, November 22, 2020 - JOINT ANNUAL CONFERENCE IL - 


Chicago 


All meetings listed under "Save The Dates:" have not been postponed to date, please keep your calendars 


marked. 


7. COMMITTEE REPORTS 


7.a. BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 


Met on April 23, 2020 for bid opening and committee meeting to discuss the roof membrane award. An 


additional meeting will be scheduled for next week. 


7.b. CURRICULUM 


Aronesius Cunningham: Present Felicia Houston: Present Stacy Magee: Absent Della Mayes: Present Sherie 


Nunnally: Present Pamela Tucker: Absent Lawrence Wilson: Present  


Present: 5, Absent: 2.  


Pamela Tucker: Present  


Present: 6, Absent: 1.  


Mrs. Tucker Arrived at 7:15pm  


 


Met a couple weeks ago and discussed add on programs that will enhance professional development for 


teachers and the entire building; program that will allow teachers to record the interventions, this was also 


discussed with the Committee of The Whole. 


7.c. FINANCE/PERSONNEL 


Met on Wednesday 5/13 and reviewed the imprest fund, accounts payable, fund balance and staffing plans for 


the next school year. 


7.d. NEGOTIATIONS 


Met with the DEO on 4/22, 27and 29. Committee met on may 6th, waiting on dates for future negotiation. 


7.e. POLICY 


No Report. 


7.f. TECHNOLOGY  


Absent 


8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 


9. NEW BUSINESS 







9.a. SCHOOL DISTRICT 150 


9.a.1. APPROVAL OF 2020-2021 STAFFING PLAN 


Motion to approve the 2020-2021 STAFFING PLAN. Passed with a motion by Felicia Houston and a 


second by Della Mayes. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della Mayes: Yea, Sherie 


Nunnally: Yea, Pamela Tucker: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 6, Nay: 0, Absent: 1 


Requesting approval of FY21 Staffing Plan so that we may begin our hiring process. 


9.a.2. APPROVAL OF TENTATIVE AMENDED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 


Motion to approve the Tentative Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2020. Passed with a motion by 


Pamela Tucker and a second by Felicia Houston. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della Mayes: Yea, Sherie 


Nunnally: Yea, Pamela Tucker: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 6, Nay: 0, Absent: 1 


9.a.3. APPROVAL OF THE RESOLUTIONS ABATING THE WORKING CASH FUND OF THE 


DISTRICT. 


Motion to approve the resolutions to abate the Working Cash Fund of the District. Passed with a 


motion by Lawrence Wilson and a second by Della Mayes. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della Mayes: Yea, Sherie 


Nunnally: Yea, Pamela Tucker: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 6, Nay: 0, Absent: 1 


No questions. 


9.a.4. APPROVAL DISMISS EMPLOYEE #JO67818. 


Motion to approve the dismissal of employee # JO67818. Passed with a motion by Pamela Tucker and 


a second by Della Mayes. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della Mayes: Yea, Sherie 


Nunnally: Yea, Pamela Tucker: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 6, Nay: 0, Absent: 1 


Board has been briefed in executive session Committee of The Whole regarding said employee.  


9.b. ECHO JOINT AGREEMENT 


9.b.1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


on MARCH 10, 2020. 


Motion to approve the Minutes from the Regular Meeting of the ECHO Executive Board of Directors 


held on March 10, 2020. Passed with a motion by Pamela Tucker and a second by Felicia Houston. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della Mayes: Yea, Sherie 


Nunnally: Yea, Pamela Tucker: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 6, Nay: 0, Absent: 1 


9.b.2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING on 


APRIL 1, 2020. 


9.b.3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


on APRIL 21, 2020. 


Motion to approve the Minutes from the Regular Meeting of the ECHO Executive Board of Directors 


held on APRIL 21, 2020. Passed with a motion by Della Mayes and a second by Felicia Houston. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della Mayes: Yea, Sherie 


Nunnally: Yea, Pamela Tucker: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 6, Nay: 0, Absent: 1 







9.b.4. APPROVAL OF ECHO'S INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT WITH EDU 


HEALTHCARE.  


Motion to approve ECHO's Independent Contractor Agreement with EDU Healthcare. Passed with a 


motion by Della Mayes and a second by Felicia Houston. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della Mayes: Yea, Sherie 


Nunnally: Yea, Pamela Tucker: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 6, Nay: 0, Absent: 1 


9.b.5. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE ISSUE OF NOT TO EXCEED 


$13,000,000 DEBT CERTIFICATES OF ECHO FOR THE PURPOSE OF BUILDING AND 


EQUIPPING A NEW FACILITY AT OR ADJACENT TO THE EXISTING ECHO SCHOOL 


BUILDING. 


  


Motion to approve the resolution ratifying the issue of not to exceed $13,000,000 debt certificates of 


echo for the purpose of building and equipping a new facility at or adjacent to the existing echo 


school building. Passed with a motion by Lawrence Wilson and a second by Pamela Tucker. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della Mayes: Yea, Sherie 


Nunnally: Yea, Pamela Tucker: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 6, Nay: 0, Absent: 1 


9.b.6. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE ISSUE OF NOT TO EXCEED 


$2,028,796 REFUNDING DEBT CERTIFICATES OF ECHO. 


Motion to approve the resolution ratifying the issue of not to exceed $2,028,796 refunding debt 


certificates of echo. Passed with a motion by Della Mayes and a second by Felicia Houston. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della Mayes: Yea, Sherie 


Nunnally: Yea, Pamela Tucker: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 6, Nay: 0, Absent: 1 


10. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 


10.a. Board Update  


Cares dollars allocation will be $264,089 for FY 20, we have until 9.30.2021 to expend funds for COVID-19; 


we have to do Timely and Meaningful Meeting with private shool vendors; planning for summer school via 


Remote Learning; student dental data is being imported into IWAS; we still have to do transportation reports; 


working on transition plan, e-earning, and hybrid learning. Board will be apprised once more details are 


available. 


11. ADMINISTRATORS' REPORT 


11.a. Mrs. Webb - Curriculum Report - AS PRESENTED 


E-Rate funding for FY21 has been approved; on May 15, 2020 we had our first Zoom School Improvement 


Meeting; Power School User Group Conference was rescheduled as a virtual acdemy on June 21-22,2020 and 


all original attendees will participate; a variety of parents who completed our E-Learning survey. 


11.b. Ms. Lolkema - Technology Report - AS PRESENTED 


Finishing online registration for a June roll out, school year online with teachers; wrap up google and canvas 


next week; teachers have been participating in an online 1:1 course learning how to do distance education 


through Matt Miller with conversations about it toward the end of the week;  two more discussions will take 


place on Friday. 


11.c. Ms. Robinson - Specialized Services Report - AS PRESENTED 


As presented. 


11.d. Mrs. Cunningham - Status - AS PRESENTED 


As presented. 







11.e. Dr. Ferrell - Status Report - AS PRESENTED 


We are winding down the school year with the eighth graders. Tuesday after memorial day the valedictorian 


and salutatorian along with Dr. Ferrell and Dr. Julius will record their video which will be presented during 


the virtual graduation; board members are welcome to participate with a picture or video to be submitted for 


the virtual graduation. Thursday, 5/21/2020 9am-1pm.  


11.f. Mr. Ingram - STATUS REPORT - AS PRESENTED 


AUDIENCE TO VISITORS (PUBLIC COMMENTS) 15 MINUTES 


COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO 2 MINUTES PER PERSON 


Tiara Williams - 


Q: April Meeting Minutes? Did not see Agenda for May. 


A: April will not be posted until after the May board meeting; we are always a month behind because the board 


has to approve the minutes first. 


Q: Will funds left in the budget carry over to next year? 


A: No 


13. ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn Passed with a motion by Felicia Houston and a second by Aronesius Cunningham. 


Stacy Magee: Absent, Aronesius Cunningham: Yea, Felicia Houston: Yea, Della Mayes: Yea, Sherie 


Nunnally: Yea, Pamela Tucker: Yea, Lawrence Wilson: Yea 


Yea: 6, Nay: 0, Absent: 1 


The Board of Education adjourned at _5:47____. 


 


 


 


______________________                                     _________________________       


 DATE APPROVED:                                                    President                                                     


  


 


                                                                                 ____________________________ 


                                                                                       Secretary 



sd150

Typewritten Text

June 18, 2020



sd150

Typewritten Text





		July 2019

		August 2019

		September 2019

		October 2019

		November 2019

		December 2019

		January 2020

		February 2020

		March 2020

		April 2020

		May 2020








